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District Land Offices in Various States,” and Commissioners of the General
Land Office and Directors of the Bureau of Land Management.

StraNGERs ON THE LaND, by Click Relander, is subtitled “A historiette
—of a longer story of the Yakima Indian Nation’s efforts to survive
against great odds.” It was published by the Yakima Tribe (1962) and
is available from them at Box 632, Yakima Indian Agency, Toppenish,
Washington for $2.25. It contains information on the Yakima Indian War,
some Indian legends including the origin of the horse; description of land
occupied by the Yakimas; Chief Kamiakin; the allotment act, home-
steading and irrigation; treaties; tribal government and the Yakima
police force.

Tae WestraLL Country: THE Story or an Eastern Orecown
CommuniTy AND THE PEOPLE WHo SETTLED AND Livep THERE, by Earl
R. Smith (Exposition Press, New York, 1963), includes the author’s
experiences in eastern Oregon about 1910-20, a description of people,
towns, ranches and activities in the Bully Creek drainage. Those who
enjoyed reading Earl Smith’s article on Westfall in the December, 1962
Quarterly, may want to enjoy the whole of his book, with illustrations and
the additional material he gives on families who pioneered the area.
Available postpaid from the author for $6.25, at 2020 Jewell Lane,
Redding, California, g6oor.

Old photos illustrate the Fort Vancouver Historical Society’s 1963
edition of Crark County History, edited by Roy F. Jones. Among
articles are: ‘“Postmarked Washington, ’Clark and Skamania County post
offices, by Guy Reed Ramsey, with indexes; “Chinookan Religion,” by
Wilson K. Peery; “Boyhood Days on the Columbia,” by Alphonse L.
Parmantier; “Davis Ferry and Pekin,” by Ruth Erickson; “Building Our
Roads,” an interview with Walter A. Schwartz; “A Vignette of Fort
Vancouver History,” by Howard J. Burnham; “Entertainment, Western
Style,” by Grace C. Jones.

The cattle raising issue of THE Siskivou PioNEeEr, 1963 (Vol. 3, No.
6), illustrated with historic photos, from the Siskiyou County Historical
Society, includes: “Journal of the Route from Table Rock, Shasta Valley
to John Day River . . .,” diary of R. M. Martin, dated May-December,
1864; “Half A Century of Cattle-Raising—Half A Century Ago . ..,”
by Willard Stone; articles on early settlers who raised cattle, pioneer
stockmen and ranchers; “The Original Owners of Klamath Hot Springs,”
by Lottie Beswick; information on Siskiyou County “Cattleman of the
Year,” 1955-62.

How SiLentTLY—A History or THE Catnoric CHURCH oF THE Bic
Benp Missions anp St. ANNE CHURCH, MEDICAL LAKE, by Rev. Edward
J. Kowrach (Medical Lake, Washington, 1963), includes a map, bibliog-
raphy, illustrations and index (94 pages). It contains some history of the
Medical Lake, Washington, area, early settlement there in the 1880s and
beginning of Catholic churches, outstanding members and priests.
Available from the author for $1.40 postpaid, at Box 125, Medical
Lake, Washington.
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News Notes

Milton-Freewater Population Growth, and Hermiston Oregon Population
Growth, two 1962 publications of the University of Oregon Bureau of
Municipal Research and Service, include some historical material on the
growth of the towns.

The May 10, 1963 Bulletin of the Portland City Club has a “Report on
Graduate Education and Research Facilities for Metropolitan Portland.”

Historical photos are included in 50 Esco Years, history of the Electric
Steel Foundry established in 1913 by C. F. Swigert and sons.

In “More Banking Anecdotes from Yesterday,” in the Oregon Business
Review, January 1963, O. K. Burrell gives a history of “The Northwestern
Marriage Insurance Company,” and information on the effects of banking
legislation of 1907 and earlier court rulings. The Myers brothers, F. N.,
M. S. and H. S., incorporated twenty-two banks shortly after their
arrival in Oregon in 19o6. The same author has “Pack Train Banker of
the Inland Empire,” about Levi Ankeny, in the June 1963 issue.

William J. Betts discusses Asahel Curtis in ‘‘Pioneer Photographer’s
work Lives On,” in the Sunday Seattle Times Magazine, July 28, 1963.

The Spring 1963 issue of The Call Number reproduces 1910-25 photos
from Angelus Studio negatives under the title “Portland Portrait: A
Photographic Essay.”

Some history of Battery A (dating back to 1866), “‘the oldest artillery
unit in the West,” appears in the February 1, 1963 Oregonian under the
title, “Veteran Artillery Unit to Gather for g7th Annual Group Reunion.”

“Unnoticed Centennial,” in the January 19 Oregomian, recalls the
Mullan Road between Forts Walla Walla and Benton, completed August
1862.

Restrictive Oregon laws of the 1860s relative to Chinese are discussed
by Allen Morrison in the Salem Oregon Statesman, March 17.

Another story by the same writer in the January 27 Statesman describes
the explosion of the Willamette River steamer Gazelle on April 8, 1854.

Peter Thompson writes the editor of the Oregon City Enterprise-
Courier, in the April 10 issue, about the sternwheeler Henderson, now
beached at Columbia City.

According to Lester L. Schilling in the April 7 McMinnville News-
Register, actor Stephen C. Massett . . . Found Oregon Lacked Refine-
ment” in the 1850s.

In “Edward Mead, Among the Last of the Northwest Barnstormers,”
in the Medford Mail Tribune, February 24, Arthur S. Taylor quotes from
Mead’s Doubling Back.

Homer Davenport is the subject of Evelyn Gaffey’s “County Lad
Found Fame with Pen,” in the February 16 Salem Capital Fournal.

The Bend Bulletin of February 19 has a story about Andrew Wiley,
Linn County settler who made many hunting trips across the Cascades
into central Oregon. The Wiley Trail is now called the Santiam Pass route.

Report of Pacific University’s celebration of the centennial of the
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